2/23/24, 5:40 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Additional Information Required, 4Q2023 GW/SW Monitoring Report, Cresson Project, M1980...

ggLTCERTI:DO Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Additional Information Required, 4Q2023 GW/SW Monitoring Report, Cresson
Project, M1980-244

Joshua Adams <Joshua.Adams@newmont.com> Mon, Feb 12, 2024 at 3:46 PM
To: "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>, Katie Blake <Katie.Blake@newmont.com>, Johnna Gonzalez
<Johnna.Gonzalez@newmont.com>, Antonio Matarrese <Antonio.Matarrese@newmont.com>

Patrick,

We investigated GV-06 today, as requested in item #10. The drainage is frozen and covered in ~3 feet of snow. We dug
down to the ground level and broke through the ice, but no flow was observed. We will continue to monitor the location
weekly until a sample can be collected. Attached is a photographic log from today’s investigation. I'll keep you updated on
our findings in the coming weeks at the GV-06 monitoring location. Additionally, we will include a formal response to item
#10 in the follow up submittal for the additional information request. Let me know if you have questions. Thank you!

-
Newmont-

Josh Adams, PG

SITE WATER COORDINATOR

Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Company
Victor, CO 80860
0 719.851.4260

M 719.323.0438

NEWMONT.COM

From: Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 3:12 PM

To: Norma Townley <Norma.Townley2@newmont.com>; Katie Blake <Katie.Blake@Newmont.com>; Johnna Gonzalez
<Johnna.Gonzalez@newmont.com>; Antonio Matarrese <Antonio.Matarrese@newmont.com>; Joshua Adams
<Joshua.Adams@newmont.com>

Cc: Elliott Russell - DNR <elliott.russell@state.co.us>; Cunningham - DNR, Michael <michaela.cunningham@state.co.
us>; Nikie Gagnon - DNR <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>; Tim Cazier - DNR <tim.cazier@state.co.us>; Hunter Ridley - DNR
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<hunter.ridley@state.co.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Additional Information Required, 4Q2023 GW/SW Monitoring Report, Cresson Project, M1980-244

Good Afternoon,

Attached to this email is the Division's letter requiring additional information pertaining to the 4Q2023 groundwater and
surface water monitoring report for the Cresson Project.

Please direct your immediate attention to item #10 and the required short deadlines associated with sampling
GV-06.

A hard copy will not be mailed.

Regards,

Patrick

Patrick Lennberg

Environmental Protection Specialist

[Quoted text hidden]

E Photographic Log - GV06 021224.pdf
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PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG

Photograph 1: View of the GV-06 surface water monitoring location, showing the frozen water in the drainage



PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG

Photograph 2: View of the GV-06 surface water monitoring location, showing the accumulation of snow
compared to a standard shovel



PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG

Photograph 3: View of the GV-06 surface water monitoring location after layer of ice was removed. No

flowing water was observed at the location.



